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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "Christine Wilson"
Subject: RE: 2BE-HEN0508
Date: Monday, May 27, 2013 10:48:00 AM

Hi Christine, the only other contact on the file is Dean Besserer of Apex Geoscience. The email |

have for him is dbesserer@apexgeoscience.com and the mailing address is Suite 200, 9797 - 45
Avenue, Edmonton, AB T6E 5V8. The only information we have on file is what’s on the ftp site and
you are correct, no annual reports were submitted, water use fees are outstanding for 2006 2007
and 2008. An addendum to the spill plan was never received, and also a revised AR Plan was never

received.
Regards,

From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 2:26 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: 2BE-HENO0508

Hi Phyllis,
Would you have a more recent contact for Newmont (not sure if it is the same Newmont in the Kitikmeot)
2BE-HENO0508 Henik Lake Project

Also, do you have any more current info on this file since issuance?.. looking pretty bare on the FTP no annual
reports since issuance. no cancellation request.

[ appreciate your time

Thanks,
Christine
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